



ROBERT BOWEN
Senior Director and Corporate Counsel
858-429-6595
Robert.bowen@cubic.com

February 17, 2021

Anthony Serafini
Experimental Licensing Branch Chief
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20554

Re: WL2XCO; File No. 0554-EX-CN2020; Conf. No. EL960387

Dear Mr. Serafini:

I am in the Legal Department at Cubic Corporation, the parent of Cubic ISR System, Inc. (together, "Cubic"), licensee of the above referenced experimental licenses. By way of this letter, I am requesting that the Office of Engineering and Technology of the Federal Communications Commission cancel the license. The license is no longer necessary for Cubic's activities. Please alter the expiration date of the license to match the date of this letter.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Robert Bowen